

Troop 400 Committee Meeting Minutes

June 15, 2009

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Gary Hutchens, John Blyckert, Kim Cantrell, Lori Patchett, Carolyn Holley, David Covillo, Carla Van Keulen-Day, Eric Lobdell, Tera Tveit and Adrienne Choate.

SCOUTMASTER'S REPORT:

- Camp is upcoming. Gary still has scouts with no physicals or medical histories.
- August Campout: Sign-ups went out last week. Anthony Goodwin is the scout in charge and he is considering the Pend Oreille river or the Columbia Basin. Unsure which adults are attending. It will be the weekend of the 28th.
- Last Wednesday was TLT. Adam was in charge, Chris C. helped him as well. Training went well.
- Stephen Zeller is being awarded his Eagle badge tonite. Chris Davisson's will be awarded next Monday. Jeff Van Keulen is waiting on his papers. David Covillo and Stephen Van Keulen are in the Eagle process.
- Troop Website: Gary is in the process of putting more information on the web. Committee members will be able to add calendar items but will be required to set up a google account so they can access the secure part of website.

MINUTES:

The 5/18/09 minutes were approved by the committee.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Treasurer's Report is attached. John had requested a breakdown of fundraising amounts. Budget is Jan-Dec., Troop calendar is July - June. Committee discussed syncing the calendars. Adrienne and Carla will be meeting at Chase Bank to get Carla on the signature card.

ADVANCEMENT:

Three first class rank and communications badge since the last meeting.

POPCORN KERNEL:

Diane Hutchens will be Popcorn Kernel for 2009.

BY-LAWS REVIEW:

Class A is now field uniform and Class B is now activity. John B. will be making the changes and bringing the approved by-laws to the July committee meeting.

EAGLE PROJECT APPROVAL REQUESTS:

David Covillo presented his proposed Eagle project to the committee. He would like to construct two ten foot benches for Valley Real Life Church. The pastor would like to keep the plans as a proto-type to be constructed in the future.

Stephen Van Keulen presented his proposed Eagle project to the committee. He would like to make repairs and paint a staircase at Valley Fourth Memorial. The church would like it done by mid-July. He will need to get the paint lead tested. He will complete his project book and bring it to John for approval to take to Barry.

-Respectfully submitted, Kim Cantrell